
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 7:41 AM 
To: Dillon Plamann 
Cc: Matt Dahlem; 'Jim Mohr' 
Subject: Tidy Cleaners - 02-05-552220 - PFAS sampling 
 
Hi Dillon, 
 
As mentioned during our phone conversation a couple weeks ago, the PFAS scoping statement that was 
submitted with the SIWP was adequate, and PFAS sampling is not required at this time. 
 
Thank you, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Cell Phone: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
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From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 6:00 PM 
To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR; Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Subject: RE: PFAS SCOPING STATEMENT - Tidy Cleaners & Laundry, 02-05-552220 
 
I concur, no EC sampling.   
 
Josie, please response to SIWP and track appropriately. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Phone: (920) 362-3981 
Roxanne.Chronert@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: McKnight, Kevin - DNR <Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:43 AM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: PFAS SCOPING STATEMENT - Tidy Cleaners & Laundry, 02-05-552220 
 
Concur with no EC sampling at this time. 
-DC only, no waterproofing operations 
-not commercial facility 
- Staticol and Injectable Sizing used at most DC facilities reviewed. 
 
#73 on OneNote 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Kevin D. McKnight 
 
Phone: 920-808-0170 (This is the number you should use to contact me from this point forward) 
Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov  
 

 

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 5:08 PM 
To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR <Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: PFAS SCOPING STATEMENT - Tidy Cleaners & Laundry, 02-05-552220 
 
Hi Kevin, 
 
Tidy Cleaners submitted a PFAS Scoping statement with their supplemental SIWP. It can be found on 
pages 7-8 of the PDF, and email from the GB fire department is on page 24: 
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\\central\efiles\Staging\NER\Brown_05\0205552220_TIDY_CLEANERS_AND_LAUNDRY\20210823_35_SI
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I’m unfamiliar with Staticol and Injectable Sizing, so I’m unsure if these stick out to you, but based on no 
fires occurring here and no history of waterproofing, my opinion is that no PFAS sampling is required. 
Please let me know if you concur. 
 
Thanks, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Cell Phone: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
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